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X}2: TCountry Insight Snapshot Vietnam July 2018, , Dun & Bradstreet, 20186.11.
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o) E x} 8ol =712 %)
T 714 &l 3

1.1 HAEH X =E
(Sl %)
T 2015 2016 2017 2018f 2019f 2020f 2021f 2022f
&= X|/GDP 05 4.1 3.1 23 22 24 26 2.6
Ff akete| g 338 39 39 38 38 38 38 38
X ==X|/GDP -6.1 6.3 6.0 6.0 -55 -5.0 -50 -4.5
=7HSE 06 2.7 35 40 40 45 45 4.0
ZNMEE 6.7 6.2 6.8 72 6.5 6.0 6.0 6.0

X}Z: TCountry Insight Snapshot Vietnam July 2018, , Dun & Bradstreet, 20186.11.
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0 2017d MES 7FSAF A tEe A o] 81% AR 243% (e 11=
6,397¢1 D<= 7=

- uhE riRle] QAR AT ASTOIIE Aeld, shaet A AEsH
5) Sol 7FB4E 4% 4 A

- Y #A skt a9 719 MEY JIEE oA 71499l Friesland Campina
Vietnam Co(Ap, Acecook Vietnam(Ap, Nestle(AP7} 71215 Fofol| A A=

1.2 7134 E M 172(2015-2020)

350,000 8.8%
a,
8.6% 311,418
8.6%
300,000 ;
8.6% _
8.4%
ye0.000 243,870 i
225,548 -
209,966

8.0%

200,000
7.8%

150,000
7.6%
100,000 7.4%
7.2%

50,000
7.0%
0 6.8%

2015 2016 2017 201af 2019f 2020f
— TR0 HEYE) —— RO 4TS

AF&: Euromonitor International

4) 100t EES(VND)=4.77 4 (KRW)(KEB Sh-+2 Al 7[F, 201809.03)



o 2017'd WEY ZAr FConsumer Healthh A R+ ¢F 20 6000 -5(%F
9,929¢] Doz o] F 177)52=E(Dietary Supplement) & Ad oiu] oF 9.7% A
Aated 82 5AY H(eF 41149 AL 7|2 ARYIEAEe] H2 540d (2013-2017
W) AgF AAE(CAGR)S 23714 712 129%2, AR FEE 20223704 oF 17
Z 82289 o) o gvid A7

o W AR 4?—59} ae] A ifV\Mﬂ we}l A7)
=, T8 5T

FAFY &8Vt STk FA
=7k
o W7SAF T FIANe| 7 WE AAME UERY L 9lom, gllo] HEWY
o] oF 11%9] A= AR ZAE A U AF

14,000 20.0%
mf% 18.0%
12,000 R : 11,656
16.0%
0 [
10,000 14.0%
12.0%
8,000
10.0%
E,000
B.0%
4,000 6.0%
40%
2,000
20%
o 0.0%
2015 2016 017 20181 2019¢ 2020F
AT D HELE) e——ARR R AR —— 253 A0 CAGR

AF=: Euromonitor International
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THA] A A7-9] oF 40%2] = 447 Hol| o] ZloZ A

- HEY BARMONE 20163 J12 MEW ) AFHE B D 29 QA7H 400
g 2E0 25 BF o1yl AFEC] @A AN FEHT Yrkn I
e

- 4,000709] ARV AFE HF QA F 87 AR YAE BEREH dx| EApel
Ak Blojut Al 25 99

- v, Y, SEAN ARERZAFY PP 2o, dA AHAES AEFE BEx
AR7)54F dig $= e A= vRsg s
0o Amway, Herbalife 9] 221 7|¢o] HIEY AZRZAE NS AAe Ao

2, FUAIET A=t AlF2 4 Zejvd A dht oS A (Mass Market)
3 el s 3

0 Z% 2HAEL 2 Hand Carryd), 217, SNSE B8 274715452 Teks 1l
QAL e A2 ooy AA7IsAE AlriuE SeilM Tde
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E 14 HEY H4Z7|s AE TOP 10 Y&l AZERE F0| (2012-2017)

(B %)
AXH 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017
Amway Vietnam Ltd 15.7 16.1 16.1 85 54 52
Tiens Vietnam Co Lid 49 48 45 44 42 40
Haugiang Pharmaceutical JSC 35 52 35 29 44 39
Herbalife Vietnam Ltd 09 1.1 15 22 29 35
ICA Biotechnological -
, 26 2.7 26 2.7 27 2.7
Pharmaceutical JSC
International Medical
_ 2.7 25 24 23 23 24
Consulting Co Ltd (IMC)
Traphaco JSC 23 2.1 19 19 2.1 23
Sanofi-Aventis Vietham Co Ltd 10 09 09 1.0 1.0 1.0
Korea Ginseng Corp 05 05 06 06 0.7 0.7
Union Pharma 08 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7
7|Et 60.6 594 61.7 69.6 702 69.9
(2%l 100.0 100.0 100.0 100.0 100.0 100.0

Alz: Euromonitor International

0 A1E ok 9 e WEY Avlnte] Fa Fulad 2ol

- AA BAZ)F (WHO)oll w2 20143 50000] o 21=% ZA), 400 = Apd AL
WA ol snltiole) Sk anlAEe] AE ohde] tid EAlelo]
l;;o}m

- Ao g o

HAE QAEE ) AF YwAsh BE B AL )
Ael B0z A szl 8

7150l

0 AthZ A A 2d g

- 2016\3 71& d¥elE oF 80070, &8 AE] oF 15071, A 9 mlYnlE ¢F 2,000
Nel A ArliE AE SAsh, FUrtES} HejH o] FA% o] HEY 4]
Ijele] WslsE =%

- 27 719 ¥25(Vingroup)2 20183 #7bA] Vinmart+ %3 1,0007H, 20191 7} #]
19+e] 789} Vinmart 2 Vinmart+ 8% F7} 7442 A

- EtEY &3 AR s A77154ES AstAT HejHolu myntE.
A A A7 )152ES IR eb)
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=2 HS CODE 132198=
HIE'= HS CODE 1302.19.90&=

EXS

» S0ls

Jjok

lO

| 2l

ol

HIEZ HS CODE 1321990522

2= HS CODE 1302.19.9009F=2|

T o F2 X

7w oF 269 2H2{(20174)

=@l 2 oF 1:MeH T 2 MA 309(20174)
ol 19l= o2 AIRKEE 33.3% AHK|(20174)
B2 oF 10055, 2H4UTH 2HR{2017L)

3 °|:||-'_ X|OH Ejl'ti.i- HS CODE ‘E‘%

3,500
3,000
2,500

=71 HS CODE =g

o= 1302.19.9009 e

| E ot 1302.19.90 7| Ef

& 229 HS CODE 1302.19 & 224 HS CODE 1302.19

¢ T2(2017) T2 H|&(2017)

. 2017 “
= Foi(H =)
Ty 2 665,561 | :

1 o= 770,709 o HﬂEg 0.6%

2 =< 225,722 '

3 o= 176,295

4 ZElA 151,522

30 | eEY 16,068

HS CODE 1302.19.9099

o= ¥ HlEY

3,957

2013

2012

o
12

£ A

celaiet ol22e)

3610 3771

2017

203 8 Sg W3 @ Sgs

o
==

® O[g0r W Y=L = J|E

HS CODE 1302.19

HEH = H7E(20164)

160.0%
140.0%
120.6%
100.0%
BO.0%
60.0%

nas
20.0%

s m e m g
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E 16 A ARE g3H A 7| 43

TAL = EA 2IE
=224 5o 5 HS 1302.19 AlEN pollnl 2EE(ZE = 2 ofH X))
HEZ =2 SAH 1302.19 =9 7|E}
=& 25 54 | COPF [1302.19.9009 7|Ef
1.7 =AM A& =74 HS CODE &
=7} HS CODE =4
AlE2M sl =& F(extract), BEIR, =HE|DME(pectinate) Tt
1302 = El M (pectate), AEA ®Z20lAM o B glo] A2
3= AlZ{U (thickenen(H A Zta3=Xloll AzHeich
1302.19 7|E}
1302.19.9099 7|E}
AN U FES(extract), BEIE, =E[ A (pectinate)
1302 = EIMA (pectate), AlEA RZAA A2 S - O Hfo| MEET}
H| ELt AlZ{4 (thickener) (844 7F-c'>-s>ﬂt7<|01| Ateich
1302.19 7|E}
1302.19.90 7|E}
AR MBI M E ZE 30(unipass.customs.gokr), Ml HS & EA| A& (www.customs.go.kr)
¥ 1.8 HS CODE Z4Af AlO|E
TE AlO|E™ URL
HNHBEMEZE 30 https://unipass.customs.go.kr/clip/index.do
HS CODE MAH HS HEAAH http://www.customs.go.kr/keshome/getBuRyuList.po
H E=t ZMIE https://www.customs.gov.vn

:l

o|2| MZ<| HS CODEE =¢lsts WHOo 2= =M A7 LRlolM E2ish 2018 HSESY &
sehHEr S =35 2 =

8) HS CODE= 6AlZ|= THMA 3&, 7-1
2|, HEE2 8XI2IE ARSI U=
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http://www.customs.go.kr

2) =8 2 SH (SHII= HS CODE 1302.19)
20174 22H 2| A2 19= 0|=(28.9%)0|H, HIEES 3091(0.6%)

0 20173 HS CODE 1302.19%59] 224 ¢ st&2s oF 2669 2= 2013-20174
6.4%%] AHHF FE 715
- HS CODE 130219%5<] Hu £Y=a vlgoz 2017d 7|& o 7.79 28
(BINE FYst.0m 2013-2017d AT 8.4% 3tet

0 2017d #|Ede] HS CODE 130219 %) +rE+ 1x6Wet 22 (309DE 715313
), 2013-2017d ABHo == 30.7% 57t
¥ 1.9 229 HS CODE 1302.19 ¢ &2 0[(2013-2017)
(EHel: HUS Z2)

20l 27} 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 fj;fé

S=9 | 2127470 | 2224410 | 2,233,034 | 2,368,068 | 2,665,561 64%
1] o= 575394 | 586485| 661,717 | 727.872| 770,701 8.4%
2| =« 150,397 | 171859 | 181359 | 185562 | 225611 8.6%
3| &= 126,463 | 123799 | 117,318 | 140,940 | 176,295 8.8%
4| mat~ | 128098 | 131464| 111,074| 129237 | 151,406 72%
5| u= 169,168 | 146,758 | 182,441 | 128799 | 147,656 6%
6 |ol=talol | 68260 | 74834| 71581 | 73494 | 88418 2%
30| HEd 5,613 8,661 10427 | 11255 | 16,064 07%

XIZ: International Trade Centre

¥ 1.10 HS CODE 1302.19 =7iH ¢ H|S(2017'4)

H =S 0.6%

L}
e
H

L]

I
ne
rok
i
[El
o
[

=

Z2E W O[ER0 mHEZ ® 7|5

AFZ: International Trade Centre
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3 HIEY =& SHl [SHIVIE: HS CODE 1302.19]
120169 HIE'H Lf HS CODE 1302.19%= £ AIE HFE 19 &2 (47.1%)

0 201613 WIEY HS CODE 1302.19%%< =4
= 2012 ‘?—F 5709F Dol A oF 49% S7IeE %

=4
é
rlo
©
—
=
o
(e
o
rd)
o

0 201613 WIES] HS CODE 1302195 HUl U= T2, oF 47.1%2] Al

A e A

0 2016 WEW HS CODE 130219%52] ¢ 49l d=tolr] wEW W A%
Afree o 7.49%
E 1.11 HS CODE 1302.19 H|Et 49| 72 20/(2012-2016)
(Ek2l: HUS =)

T =7t 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 HeeE

=24 5,755 5,613 8,661 10,427 | 11,255 100.0%

1 = 2,666 2,904 4,537 5,774 5,299 47.1%
2 el 657 378 536 630 1,389 12.3%
3 &3 0 344 505 369 1,043 9.3%
4 et= 570 231 348 522 834 7.4%
5 o= 241 185 310 143 519 4.6%

ALZ: International Trade Centre

I 1.12 HS CODE 1302.19 HIEE = HR2(2016'H)

AtZ: International Trad Centre

9) 20184 9& 7|E2 =2 20174 HIEE HS CODE 130219 &=2 =71 2 SH7t HH0lE =X| &
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a)

[ 2017
oF 24002+ EHE

ot =& Sl [SHIIE: HS CODE 1302.19.9099]

0 2013-2017'd gk=2] HS CODE 1302.19.9099% % =<

2= HS CODE 1302.19.9099&=
7|=sto] M |

NSl 2 Fo] APAE Lerd

18.8%

o g $EYS
2424 8.7%,

3 et= ==Y HS CODE 1302.19.9099 <

=2

7:

sAH

(St t, & US E21)

]

= HS CODE 1302.19.9099&=2] Hj|

& 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017
e 398.4 541.9 950.2 1,007.7 1,095.3
(oA ZLE) (45.1%) (36.0%) (75.4%) (6.0%) (8.7%)
= 10,938 13,027 17,951 20,310 24122
(A BLE) (27.9%) (19.1%) (37.8%) (13.1%) (18.8%)
AE: KATIsAZE-2H 2 (www.kati.net)

ARO

0 2017d ¥=¢] HS CODE 1302.19.9099 &5 $HHIE

0

713E oF 28EeH, =2 Ad tiv] 4.2%7} }t?}

ksl
1__
Il %
[¢)
S
=

I 114

o] o]Fofxl

F=-¢] HS CODE 1302.19.9099 ?E EHHE
AA A A=

H:qur 1z

45 4

2014458 =H3t

gk #t| E'E HS CODE 1302.19.9099 & S|

(Etl: kg, US E21)

_19_

AT 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017
e 3,179 28,000 34,228 28,184 19,705
(A SLE) (A59.0%) (780.6%) (22.2%) (A17.7%) (A30.1%)
=9 427 395,721.0 361,912.0 377,197.0 328,253
(H SZLE) (28.50%) (133.5%) (A8.5%) (4.2%) (A13.0%)
A= KATIsA ET2H 2 (www.kati.net)
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0 20189 5€ 15, AF+= tielFHae ol A3 A7 AlFEe HAR AlFfE A

69/2018/ND-CP10) |73 2l A|s)
0 20189 6¢ 15%, ARIFE Ao dielFy e ASE A69 / 2018/ND-CPE

o S W AR FHS A BAT AL20ITT-BCTE A% 2 A,

N A et 2 4 ol =3

- ARIRR B S AR AHA), 98] EE

H5=E) 2% 774

rJ
r

w3} %) BA EE W

ofN

- HlEY RARMnistry of Healthys 20179 19 ePgAo] AZER] gke ARz
F 9 oJopEel wd AUE T3S Y BT mEd 016D F o S 5
o FF L AZHYAN F 2uAS AWSHGT, ©1F 45.9E7NFo| TI5F AFo)
olor] 1E71Fe AL BEFst] A HEHAE. WA BT 3P Aol of
a) w8t 947 30002} 109 6,900% W] WRE HAAAE

o

- B = ol ARlES AVIE AEEAE 2 s Al e SEEAE
ZEsl7|1= skl on, AT BEEHT A B B A7 AIE tell 9

[¢]
s B SRSt 3

- AFAY FFS B3 Wels AFES F AFo| ofd RS W A WA
5 A% FY P A B SIS A5l A2 2045 oA} AEH
oFsoll A A Fele] SelzEelz Sk gl FAI9Y

10) MBY0IGND-CP #g #2el 2FalAe Ve Mulz g oz E20 Sois Aol &8
e M B20| I U

1) AlZo|okEQINR| 27| SAIE +&7/0|E

12) Ken Research www.kenresearch.com
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Korea Customs Service
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[1 HACCP (Hazard Analysis and Critical Control Point)
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[0 HEH XS5z MEA

licensing

To: Ministry of Industry and Trade
o  Nameof trader:. i
w0 AR L R
W T e s s

» Registration of business No...eoiiiien

Propose the Ministry of Industry and Trade to certify the import registration according to automatic
import licensing as stipulated in the Industry and Trade Ministry’s Circular No. 24/2010,/TT-BCT of

May 28, 2010, details of the goods consignment shall be as follows:

No, [Nameof HS code (10 Exporting Quantity or Value
Eoods digitals) country molume (usDm)

1

2

Import contract No...... dated...

Bill of lading or transportation document No.!....edateda ..

Payment document No.! ........dated......... or L/C at sight No.:
Total quantity fvolume: ... i cvsiassans

Total valne (USD i i i i vaisi

(being converted into USD in case payment is made in other currencies)

Import border-gate:....cceoceevs
(If being imported from non-tariff areas, please specify clearly)
Estimated time-limit for conducting import procedure:

(Specifying that estimated from the date......oote the date.. ]

_46_




O HIEE a4

[issued in conjunction with the Industry and Trade Ministry’s Circular No. 24/2010/TT-BCT of May 28, 2010

stipulating the application of automatic import ficensing for a number of commodity items)

MNAME OF TRADER SOCIALIST REPUBLIC OF VIETHAM

Independence — Freedom Happiness

Mo.:

REPORT ON THE IMPORT
{For import goods whose import registration is certified in accordance with the time)

To: Ministry of Industry and Trade

Pursuant to the Industry and Trade Ministry's Circular Mo. 24/2010/TT-BCT of May 28, 2010 stipulating the
application of automatic import licensing for a number of commodity items, the trader hereby report on the impart, as

follows:
Name HS Registration Customs — Impart Import value
of code numbear declaration  |Quantity/volume usD) quantity accumulated
goods {10 (granted by the number accumulated  |at the time of
digital) Ministry of at the time of report {USD)
Industry and report
Trade when
certifying the
import
regisiration)

The trader undertakes that the above-mentioned declarations are truthful.

Representative-at-law of the Trader

(specifying position, signing and affixing seal)
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HEEZS| HYN o2 HFUXSHM M4y

Original(Duplicate/Triplicate)

1. Goods Consipned from(Exporter's business name,
sddress. country)

2. Goods Consigned to{Consignes's name. address,
country)

3. Means of transport and routeiss {or & known)

The undersgned hereby declares that the above
details and statement are correct. that all goods
were produced in

and that they comply wath the cngin requrements
specified for thesa goods m the Korea-Viet Mam
Free Trade Agresment for the goods exported to

13. Remarks

Reference Mo,

KOREA-VIETNAM FREE TRADE
AGREEMENT PREFERENTIAL TARIFF
CERTIFICATE OF ORIGIN

(Combined Declarstion and Certificate)
FORM KV

L 1 in e try)

Sew Notes Overleaf

4. For Official Use

[] Preterential Treatment Given Under Korea-Viet Nam

Departure date
Prow Trade Agrosmimi
Vessel's name/Aircraft efc.
D Preferential Trestment Mot Given (Please state
i)
Port of Demcharge
Smm dﬁm : 'sm - ........ of the Inmm' :
5. ltem 6. Marks and 7. Number and type of packages, |B. Origin 9. Gross weight [10. Number and
mumber manbers description of goods Criterion or other date of
i {including quantity whare [See Overleal quantity and Inyaices
packages sppropriate and HS code of the Hotes) Value(F OB
good in the importng country) only when
RVC criterion
i used)
11. Declaration by the exporter 12. Certification

It is hereby certified on the basis of control
carpied out, that the declarstion by the exporter
is correct

Place and date. mgnature and stamp of
cortifying authority
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- Ministry of Science and Technology
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- People’ s Committees (2171$13)

- ANl FEHE AES B A
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z|tf 822 (mgkg)
Hl IIEE = T2 g T2 o4
ohxf o
- - 0,053 - - -
A F=A(mgl)
O o|ld2 1™

o ¥4 4: QCVN 8-3:2012/BYT32)

- o B2 AL Y A S

[¢]

- HEY AFe} o= 7k A5A dAMRA) T A7) Te] ZH=EStolA] &7
we o] WU AEL AST SUAEE AEI, H D B B
Sijoll T3 Sk Aalo] HuEl 7

30) At=E: hitp://www.nifc.gov.vn/attachments/article/229/qgevn8.2.paf
31) Includes NECTA, instant drink

32) Xt=: http:/Aww.nifc.gov.vn/attachments/article/229/qovn8.3.pdf
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V. EHI=E

1. BEHIE 88JIE X XIHE
2. 200 ZUHIZ
3. 2ci2! BYHIS
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0 @A 2ARE T3l AR A tE shold/srArAl e

0 F& "F W F 7 Bel IFd AF AF=E A4

0 221 AAAEFES sty S8l 2ekle(lazada, Sendo, Shopee, Tiki) &3l 13y

- vl 2A71#S] EcommercelQoll WEW HIEY 2210 £3E 7wy 19
Lazada$J33)

O HEH 2212 48Z § 3= LAZADA, TIKI, Adayroi

0 2gel Ao A$ vlEY A ARG HIEY dX|0E0] RHH o7 A3}
= YAIEE 9]F]

LAZADA TIKI Adayroi

LAZADA adayréikon
. - \/N
https://www.lazada.vn https://tiki.vn https://www.adayroi.com

0 AlF Al 2FoA FFor IEe &Y, /M, TAFH, 42 § FEe=

33) https://ecommerceiq.asia/top-ecommerce-sites-vietnany
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T2 HE #
& ofo|x|
o]
o|
S|
odorless & delicious CZEY
(
Block G Extact
PHZ olaixl R O,
g Borwar v 7
M =AF
HE8 S0t Aoy
HEEN HACCP, Quality First, Green label
ZX 27| Zo|zzga
H|
= M2 HHEs, E0lssE9U[E0Brix 0lAKOHs: =4H] 21.7%
= EIN PSS Sky mart - S23-1 Sky Garden 1, Phu My Hung, 72, SX|TIA|
|
=t 80ml x 30=
MEZ714 2 x 30X 1,390,000 VND (2 67,415%)
7F&7|8t Hz=d=z22H 24
MYALT QIZIME( ), &ME( ), S=EHE(O)
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HZE #2

T
xZ olalx]
o &+ o|o|X|
M| Z=AF
M2 S0tz Foy
HEESA :
=5 87| Ze|z2g
A o S0ts(ef, THE 15% 2%, Mm@, 1HE 15%) 290%,
= - SX|g55Y, 82|19, T
fﬂ EINIPN Sky mart 3 Happy Valley
2 80ml x 0=
HE7t4 1.72 x 30X 1,200,000 VND (2 58.200%)
F575 SELEL L
MFALR 7IHE( ), MHE( ), B=HE(O)
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AT 1%

o o
T2 HE # HE #2
Chiét xudt t3i den Han Quée @
Health Farm ..
Khong chit o ngot
& AR
Thye phim bio v¢ sire khoe dgng nude
Tnnhph’in:L .
ot A Premium Quality
)ngc‘m Khidt i; Siit pliim dirge s xudt vi nhilp Khd e idp te Ham Qude
B A =
A = o= zlok Cot to? den;mat ong Kobi
. Kobi (E50ts 21%)
=
4 )
e ZAI3|A} KOBI VIETNAM
= M Z=AL K AL ) . s .
(Cong ty ¢ phan KOBI Vietnam)
Fs 7|5t - -
ZAPORE lazada tiki
HE7H 199,000 VND (2f 9651&) 300,000 VND (2F 14,550%)
S 70ml x 3070 500ml
S0ls 55N 2% S0ts 55 HE A=,
A CHZ: 6% Z& 4zt A3 berry syrup,
= ZE= A% AR (frut puree), pectin,

AFEFA ZE Kkali sorbate (E202).
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HZ #4

T2 HEZ #3
TOI PEN VIET N
Mz At
20 8ng x 10ml
SE RN | E =t H| E Lt
=0 Nudc udng toi den Viét Nam Nudc odt tdi den
=e HVQY(HIEY =0tz Z) Leo’s Black garlic juice
H|
= Cong Ty TNHH San Xuét
= AMORI GLOBAL JSC. J y . I R
R N « M . Thuong Mai Dich Vu Xuat Nhap
7S] M| Z=At CONG TY CO PHAN QUOC TE Khau Leo
2 AMORI
LEO EXPORT CO.,, LTD
s 718t Mz=dSE 1270 =S 1270
http://hvay.vn/p140/nuoc-uong-toi-de
Z AL A n-viet-nam-hoc-vien-quan-y-20-on adayroi
g~-x=10ml.html
MEZ714 250,000 VND (2F 12,125%) / & 750,000 VND ( 2F 36,375%) /
S 10ml x 20 500m
Sots 5N 2% S0l 55N HE FXT,
A o= 6% ZE, Mzt A3 berry syrup,
- ZE 1% T}ALF 2| (fruit puree), pectin,
HAT 1% AFEFA ZE Kali sorbate (E202).
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M Z#6

T2 HE #5
HE AR
SE RN
Nudc ¢t toi den cao c&p Niran
A X E=H Gold Sols &
- Niran Gold & &ohs Tl
=
g 2ostel
= M| Z=AF Cong ty CP Ung dung cdng nghé YA}
thuc pham NIRAN GLOBAL
7& 7et Hz= UXI2EE 1270 -
EINUI S niran34) vatgia3d)
ME7+A 265,000 VND (2F 12,852%9) 1,440,000 VND (2F 69,840%)
o 750ml 54ml x 30=
S0k 143, WStAMAE ZE: 0.36g;
L: ; 2L ; Y5k
Mg = 050 871 0360 BI | o0 mmia w4 ol
0.36g. Thuymomodulin: 15mg; Z|E}
(A== sorbitop, flavor)--+ 10m.

34)https://niran.vn/cua—hang/ruou-toi-den-cao—cap—niranglobal-ruou-toi-den-len-men-tu-nhien
35) hittps://mww.vatgia.com/raovat/8283/13691039/nuoc-ep-toi-den-uiseong-han—-quoc.html
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HE #7

=
ME AR
B AEK] e
H ME=Y Sobs A
=
A
K =A A
o d| Z=AL KAF
& 718t -
Z= Ao & sieuthisamhanquoc36)
ME7H 600,000 VND (2F 29,100%)
&2k 70ml x 30%=
Soks(EAE TR 4%) A%,
MNE CHE(=4D, XFARIAER]

=
ﬂ;
22|10, e, HH

36) https://sieuthisamhanquoc.com.vn/nhan-sam-han-quoc/nuoc-toi-den-han-quoc—kangwha-70ml-30-goi.html
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. asiE 2

| >
| |
TUREUH
2atol ‘ emaol
dgoie eslels 2akel sac Solaiy  Held  maodo  woite Ml AIZ
: ‘;‘ﬁ"g Vietnam : Sendo ‘;E(?:N S * Takashimaya , ikryn;:frt
5 leop Kiact *Tiki " Cl:op Nt * Family mart " Pakson S e * Cha Ben Thanh S
+ Lotte Mart 'Xantvga:an + Lotee Mart * Circle K * Eden Mail - A1 Mart
AH| X}
22}l 2=zel
EECES DEREEELE
scJ A Lottemart (&+=)
sCJ ¢*
Lotte LoTTeREm E-mart (8t2) mart
Hyundai VIV v unfa | Aeon Mall (=) /EON
Coop co.op Big C (B} =) t',’
GS VGS SHi P 35X H&0lE
Coopmart (H E =) co.ogmpun
H E L}
Maximark (H| E =) e
Citimart (#l E <) EEEH Citimart
MM Mega Market (MIEE) AW
Hely
Lazada LAZADA Circle (a]=%) Q
Sendo Sendo., Ministop (& &) {is
Shopee ﬁg;\,mge Familymart (22) FamilyMart
Tiki GS25 (3+2) 6525
Shop&Go (&l 7HE) 2
Vinmart+(H| E =)
Coop (HIEEh
B's Mart (Bf =) Binant
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11 229 FSHE

F2 08 Hue MAIF

dol F33t YA 3] HEY AvFEAES 7150
[e)

0 FZRUYE9 2016\3 Grocery Retailers in Vietnam At&ol] w2H A= F-51(A )
ANAT QD Am)o] o] 9% B (At 5L 6%)

0 A2 5o Ty et mE =S, A b Sl ik 14 SR A

0 AE/ISL 025971 ArhE fEADe] 2% SRR ARHALL AT A

2 oA
0 WEWES] tEA|(Ehoo], EX|Y, slolF, the, ZHE )9 49+ WEY dA £
HH(F 250% A 2-3u)2 42, o5 WA FFALY T2 e
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3

AE Hy

- =2 MEA 25 et 224 A
He |- A=A Uy RSl Ae FA st

- R 2ohHoIM HEOIER AE 2| 23

- 224 7|2l Coopmart= M= 967H, §7'<I I 3570 &S 2R/
- Ef= 7|¥2l Big C= HIEE L 3570 o &

o - FH2 fojop Aol ®ee ofal 332 RoolEel UE Of
stol H/

FSo &l ol2(Aeon) TE
wHOR | - RHIDEE EX 1374 oiEE 2020 7tK| 870 SE22 s A
o golof &, &, 0|UDlE S ciest 372 D& 18
- 52 o|lotEE S TIA| 2 2o °f3ha(et 3Tkm) F7|o| ofES
QE sE 10 A2 Of 2ZF Mot
- #EY 0| FOiMst Aofly mHiLdYcE 34 okof| 37574
#u0l2 RS YD 25 LUtx| 0|5 500R2=2 =2 ofH
- 2009 HE HELS WTO 7+l 24 orof anfelof f3t o=
OIX|E 100% AR &
e - 2016 500m 0|5t AMM JHFol thE FH Ae{o| Srobx| A
sfel Heold ®E stxst
- HEY Ho|™ AIES 2021W7X| AW 157% AE M)
(ZelEn ez uAlol & FHIECH =2 MEE of 4
-HEY A EEM J|Y ¢IE st HoX =aE giolE
(Vinmart+) 2020 7kX| 400070 oHE = Wl ES T 48 BHE A 2
- 3h2 GS252 2018 1€ Sx|DIAlo] 15 OHE 2E AL X| 50
N oA 2ZE AHE 109 uf 25007 B Mot
- 7-eleven2 2Y9s5t= €& ME&oto|=2Y A= 2027E7MX| HIE
ol choll 100070 OHEHS PLZcte ==
[Ho| &y of& $:38)
=

Vinmart+(2Z) I
Circle (O|=) —
B's mart (Ef =)
Shop&Go (A1 712)
Co.opFood (2Z) I
Satrafood (2 Z) I
Ministop (2 &)
Family Mart (Y =) mm

7-Eleven (Y +£)

3

400 600 800 1000

37) A= AEEAIRAA IGDEIMA] H[ =LA
38) A= #X|4E Doanhhan 2018.04.10.
http://doanhnhanplus.vr/kinh-doanh/chuyen-lam-an/cua—hang-tien-loi-dang-phu-khap-tp—hcm.html

r=

= 2&, 201804
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2) 22 /SIH=E39

o0 JEYl BFE (53%) AnfEEZ RFE(GH%) S)Z, TV dhco] e TA &

0 47 QAL ST wo} BE

ol 4=y B
Mingroup Adayroi www.adayroi.com
RecessCo Lazada www.lazada.vn

TIKI Tiki tiki.vn

Aeon Aeon E Shop aeoneshop.com

0 2ajele Eol/Zr| WA

—

0 ZA| E= g A F @7 ABoht AH/EF k= A F Ade] b, 7}
<1
0 #7 LERIBL JHAs AR AF olvlX, 4% YA ZRuHs AF YA 49

0 HIEGY] olnlEolgt Eeje 2810l 4WE Lazadadl 20159 3=A1E% A&

0 ool ofule 'LAZADA'

o BT IF ofl SATIAe BALE & 2T #HlEES 20121 3€Y WEol 3
=3 ol AAIAY Eok] A= 7Y dEe 3 S AT HER 2
=g GA sEoMole] e A9l I=vAoNlazadacoid, ZEolAlok
(lazada.com.my), Ef=(lazada.co.th), Zg]¥(lazada.com.ph) SANAM= & EJo
™ o]% 2014 6¢¥€ AVlEZ0] EAHlazada.sgE 2R

- BT 288 2488 93 s B3AASE W Folla s 2 e

39) HIEE 2oiAIE Eol2l sieldMS 28 AL, ol FHol, 201806.20,
ROOLE, L& 5= of2=d ofeal|--SHot AIE HF, dia|et 201806.21.
Z42S RODIE HEFHQIE 2 L ofE 8771 22" Z2fldH|, 2018.06.28
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L] Coopmart
i 9 8
EU TH 1 CO.OPMART
o Ui BENTRE
o| o| X|
ZEiZ Ol E Website :  www.co-opmart.com.vn/
1996 A0l A Co-op mart 2E35104 X|Z7HX| HIEL Mol 50071 7710l of&o|
"= U2, 12 B0l Co-op Extra (CHEOLE): 270, OlE: 947, Co-op food: 3507H(2018
277kX]), Sense city(2 sF&): 374
1980 ME=E0 SXIBIAMA FES SHESIUE Alo|SE|0|Z(Saigon Union Of
Trading Cooperatives)ollA 199614 A|=HE
HAMo=Z sh=0lELL AZ0IE| Hls] M| MAMHAA FHEHOX|LE SHX[QI=
=5 o7l l=stn & ghx
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[ &1 &2 ]

MO

H 232 A=z

[Country Insight Snapshot Vietnam June 20181, Dun & Bradstreet, 2018.6.15.
[Vietnam Retail Foods (sector Report 2016)1, USDA, 2017.07.03.
[Dietary Supplement in Vietnam-Analysis ] , Euromonitor International, 2018.10
['The 2018 Global Retail Development Index] , AT. Kearney, 2017.12.6.
(=745 Bl ZE ], 345923, 2018.02
[Food and Agricultural Import Regulations and Standards Certification| , w]= &5-% 2017.12.28.
[Food and Agricultural Import Regulations and Standards Certification] , v]= 5% 2017.12.28.
MHER Al 9 FE2UAT 7heleR ] ST 2E, 2017
[Agns=o sy A7 WER], ZAAEATY, 201612
(AR FTFET IR ], AFoEbxA, 2018.06.20
 [ZTE AR HEE FE8AE], =74, 2017.03.08
. [GS25,HIEY ARl w43 @& - - - “F=2H A uA” |, =734, 2018.01.18.
13. [Cia hang tién lgi dang phua khap TP.HCMJ , Doanh Nhan, 2018.10.04.
14. Decreed3/2017/ND-CP] USDA Report 2017.08.11.
15 T EH AEFe55 YaAs HAZ HEY 75 gl 5 F7353AE 2018.04.23.
16. 2017 WEY AF-SAEdF @) HaA

17 Nghi dinh 69/2018/ND-CP quy dinh chi tiet mot s§ dieu cua Luat Quan Iy ngoai thuiong (No.
69/2018 /| ND-CP (t]¢] F< #&|H)
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. Nhan sam (congtynhansam.org/tu-van/tu-van-ve-nhan-sam/)
FAHHEAREE 3.0(unipass.customs.go.kr)

. AlIAl HS A 2A] 2~El(www.customs.go.kr)

. International Trade Centre(www.trademap.org)

Frall 2 #s 7| Hwww.fao.org)

Ao} A B A= (www.rospotrebnadzor.ru)

CHIEY FAIA E9 o] &) (www.customs.gov.vn/home.aspx?language=en-US)
. HIER AF 2 (www.vfa.gov.vn/)

. HIEY 2B (www.moit.gov.vn/)

. A3 2(www.moit.gov.vn/)

. |3+ BRI 2 (www.viethantimes.com/)

. 72 ZUYE(www.portal.euromonitor.com)

. I<(www.nielsen.com)

. 2~¥) 3 | E H(specialfoodvietnam.com)

. E219] A E-(www.moh.gov.vn)

. 55/ (www.omard.gov. vn)

. A1 A7 o (www.vfa.gov.vi)

Z 9 www.cucthuy.gov.vn)

b ZAAAR AT (www.kipf.re.kr)
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http://www.customs.go.kr
http://www.trademap.org
http://www.fao.org
http://www.moit.gov.vn/
http://www.moit.gov.vn/
http://www.nielsen.com
http://specialfoodvietnam.com

2018 SAS OHAME SEEZAL

No. 1806—07

F 5S¢k WA Black Garlic Extract)
=T

= 7} WlE(Vietnam)

B34 718 9 44
- FIERNAERETA

o d 2018

wd A S ERE A FEA RS
(658217) AT YA 232 227
02-6300-1119  http://www.kati.net

2879 aTFEgRE
02-6300-1119

0 ¥ AEE thioR 2 e IAEREA BAFTEIE wwwlatinetol 24 4 Sk
0 & AB] AY 82 Fsr e sAlel 34 Asioh HieA sk 22 opdutk
0 & AT & EHE A U8 5 glont A, AR Wl ASEU:



